
Bakersfield College Student Government Association

MEMO

To: BCSGA Senate

From: Cindy Ceja Miranda, BCSGA President

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor

Date: Friday, February 9th, 2024

Subject: Nomination for Director of Public Relations

I nominate Champagne Conception for the position of Director of Public Relations. Champagne
has been a senator since the transition day as well as maintaining a well preserved relationship
with Student Government by upholding the standards as a senator. Her perseverance and
commitment to Student Government has been of the utmost importance to the association as
well as her full devotion to the events and the committees that she has served during her time
as senator. Social media is something that she is passionate about as well as ensuring to pursue
more opportunities that will allow her to grow as a student and an individual.

To the Senate Body, please consider my nomination of Champagne Conception to the position of
Public Relations.

Cindy Ceja Miranda
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